Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Subject: New Amended RES

In May 2019 on TA 19-323 you did a Amended RES to Reduce a Vacant Building fee. | missed the RES and the full amount
plus interest was sent to their 2020 Taxes.
Can you do a new RES to Reduce and Abate the difference from taxes. Please and Thank You!

Tanya J Panzer

Assessment Technician

Office of Financial Services

15 W Kellogg Blvd, Suite 700

7" Floor City Hall, Saint Paul MN 55102

M: 651-266-8858 D: 651-266-6153 F: 651-266-8541
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